From: Linda Bergin OAM NN ¢
Subject: Re: Transcript of evidence - Review of the Greater Sydney Parklands Trust Act 2022
Date: 20 March 2025 at 4:19pm

To: GreaterSydneyParklandsTrust@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Ce: Linda Bergin OAM

Dear Committee,

I would appreciate if you could change these errors of fact, I apologise for the errors.

1. p 18 I stated “"which publishes minutes twice a year, opens its meetings to the public and takes
questions”

I meant to say "which publishes minutes and-twiee-a—yea+=—0pens its meetings to the public and
takes questions twice a year”

2. p 20 I stated “increase”
I meant to say "decrease”

3. p 22 I tabled 2 emails, one was to GSP and one was to NSW Procurement (about a contract awarded to
the seeming wrong agency for GSP land). I would like to correct the following to read:

I've got two emails, one to the official email of the GSP, both with significant - number one is
about the Centre for Excellence in Centennial Park, and another one to Procurement in the
Planning Department about a contract for Moore Park. One is........(the rest is correct).

LINDA BERGIN: I've got two emails to the official email of the GSP, both with significant—numb
one is about the centre for excellence in Centennial Park, and another one. I've gotten no reply. One is one mon
old and one is two months old. Not even an acknowledgement—I got no reply whatsoever. [ know that's just
small thing, but—

4. p 26 1 said "They don't even publish this”.

I would like to DELETE this statement, because while GSP THINKS it publishes the highlights

video, the link is missing in its website so the highlights video is not findable, but I don't think the
public would understand this distinction.





